MINUTES OF ANS FORUM MEETING held on 10 July 1989.

PRESENT: C.D., STOP, COSG, DP, GIVE DUNSONS a Choice, Black Sash, DASSA, NCSG, CANSP APOLOGIES: Louise Angelisa, Johan?, Laurie Natham, Pamla Hartham, Angus Mortan

- 1. Nature of the forum and its objectives.
  Discussion centered on the name of the forum, which will remain as is; and on the loose nature of the forum which is specifically meant to accommodate people from various organizations with different priorities but the same objectives i.t.o. ans.
- 2. Steve submitted the financial statement. We have R339,35 available to deposit into a new account for the Alternative National Service Forum. The account will be opened at the Standard Bank in Observatory, and the signatories will be Steve de Gruchy, Peter Roos and Lynn Beechey.
- 3. Steering committee.
  Proposed by Denyse Smith and accepted by the group;
  Chair Peter Roos, Treasurer Steve de Gruchy,
  Secretary Lynn Beechey.
- 4.Programme of action.
  Sequence of events (roughly):CPS results, press conference, submissions to Van Loggerenberg committee, public decleration. Timing could be vital!
  At the next meeting a list of target groups and individuals will be finalised, and proposed covering letter will be brought.
  Mandy will try to find out dates of the release of the cps results.
  Denyse will find wording and dates of the Van Loggerenberg Commission.

NEXT MEETING: 17h30 at NICRO (Chester Road, Woodstock) on MONDAY 24 JULY

- think about August call-up....

**Collection Number: AG1977** 

## **END CONSCRIPTION CAMPAIGN (ECC)**

## **PUBLISHER:**

Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

## **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a collection held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.